

2020-08-07 Meeting notes

Date

07 Aug 2020

Attendees

- [Elisa Kendall](#)
- [Dan Gillman](#)
- [Pete Rivett](#)

Agenda

- 1) Use Case reminder
- 2) Where we are on our road map.
- 3) Open Action Items
- 4) JIRA Issues Review - <https://jira.edmcouncil.org/projects/IND/issues/IND-17?filter=allopenissues>
- 5) Todays content discussion.
 - SMIF OWL-UML
 - SKOS
 - RDF/S
- 6) For next week.

Proceedings:

We are missing some additional things in FIBO related to duration of unemployment - see <https://www.bls.gov/news.release/empsit.a.htm>. We should also include the categories related to reasons for unemployment, so that we can represent the numbers related to that.

These should be represented as aspects of populations rather than as populations outright.

Decisions:

Action items

